
1 eLK Ottlc#a# Flllnl1....8/22/2012 11:28 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:17 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Larry Harris 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/22/201211:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120079-EQ 
Filename I Path: 120079 Consumattlng Order lDH.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Deputy Clerk II 

Admillistr8tlveO PartiesO ConsumerOffice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. Q'"Z'3'ZS-l 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us DISTRIBUTION: 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman!il3fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (l2bJuno) Will.Cox@fpl.com No 

Printed on 6/22/2012 at 2:26:29 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04159-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (EmaillD = 415406) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
04159-12 (212gS.} Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0322-CO-EQ 
makes Order 
PSC-12-0264-PAA-EQ 
effective and final; closes 
docket. 

Yes 

6/22/2012 




1 eLK OtfIclal Flllng· .. ·513012012 8:51 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sand.,. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 8:39 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; larry Harris 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/30/20128:38:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120079-EQ 
Filename I Path: 120079 Standard Order 052212 lDH.doc 

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING CUSTOMER OWNED 
RENEWABLE GENERATION FACILITY INTERCONNECTION CHARGES 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTE M 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079 


r--------- ­

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Com~an}' 
Florida Power & Light Company (12bJunol 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EI802 

ADDRESS 
IN

EMAIL MASTER
ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
\\!ill.Cox@fpl.com No 
ken.hoffman@fEI ,com 

~__~_~.;.;c.______ ______'_____'"________~___' 

Printed on 5/30/2012 at 3:34:24 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03449-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (EmaillD = 711014) 

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
03449-12 (4 ggs.) PM Order 

PSC-12-0264-PM-EQ 
approving customer owned 
renewable generation facility 
interconnection charges; 
order to become final and 
effective on issuance of a 
CO; if order becomes final, 
docket to be closed; protest 
due 6/20/12. 

Yes 

5/30/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120079 

PARTY 
:-lAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (12bJuno) 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

El802 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ken.hoffman((j)fpl.com 
Will.Cox@fpl.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

I 

i No 
No 

o 

o 
1­

FPSC,CV(' CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmhdstrativeO VarncsO C~·nsumer 

.DOCUMENT NO. 3)'232-5.:12­
• DtS1 RlHUTION: -=- ._.....;;---­
~~.-~-- --~--

Printed on 5/1012012 at 447:29 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02986-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (EmaillD =322759) 

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
02986-12 (4 pgs.) RECOM for 5/22/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from RAD and GCl 
staff. 

511012012 




cue OMc'a' FII'ng****4/20/2012 12:37 PM ••••• 1 

Matilda Sande,. /aoo 71- c( 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:27 PM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; larry Harris 

•FPSC, -cut COR({ESPONDENCESubject: FW: Order I Notice Submitted 

~dminlstrativeD PartiesD Consumer Date and Time: 4/20/2012 12:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120079·EI DOCUMENT NO·0232S-r2. 
Filename I Path: Not of Informal Hearing 120079 lDH.doc 
Notice Type: t!>El RIBU!l0N; __ ;;;;;_;;;;;;;;;;;=-;;;;;--;;;;;;-= .... Memo for Issuance 

Please see correction to title below 

Thank you, Fctx: : 
oDiamond Williams mO-..l \ 

Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel E - tl'la, 1" 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.stateJl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure, 

from: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:24 PM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Larry Harris 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk " 
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

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:diwillia@psc.stateJl.us


~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1200 79 


-- --~-------~---~~ ADDRE~ 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

r-:-----~---------

No 
_~'Iorida Power & Light Company (I2bJuno) 

_ken.hoffman@f~l.co~_. __.Florida Power & Light Company EI802~= 
Will.Coxrwfpl.com No 

rinted on 412012012 at 2:09:41 PM 

http:Will.Coxrwfpl.com
mailto:ken.hoffman@f~l.co


The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02445-12 in Docket 120079-EQ (EmaillD = 435787) 

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
02445-12 (l pgs.) GCUHarris - Memo dated 4/20/12 to all 

parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal meeting to be held 
4/24/12 at 3:30 p.m .. Rm 3820, Gunter 
Bldg, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, 
Tallahassee. 

4/20/2012 




STATE OF FLORIDACOMM1SSIONERS: 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKRONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

ANN COLELISA POLAK EOOAR 
COMMISSION CLERKART GRAHAM 

(850) 413-6770EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

,uhlir~.erUir.e QInmmizzinn 


William P. Cox, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 120079-EQ 

Dear Mr. Cox: 

April 16,2012 

A.DMINISTRATI\'E 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of facility charges to 
interconnection customer-owned renewable generation of Tropicana Manufacturing Company, 
by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 9, 2012, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUl\tARD OAK BOlJl,EVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / [qual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWWJ)oridapsc.com Internet [-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120079-EQ Date Docketed: 04/09/2012 Title: Petition for approval of facility charges to interconnection 
customer -owned renewable generation of Tropicana Manufacturing 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company . 

Official Filing Date: --------­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("() " indicates OPR) 

Company, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK DED ECR GCL PIF 
X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AB(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

(RAD) SRC 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff W Clemence, P Ellis [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Aqenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Protest Due 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel L Harris 8 . 
9 . 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel 33 . --Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - --

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/1212012 36 . 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1Ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 04/12/2012 \ 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) ,, COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

04/09/2012 
05/10/2012 
05/22/2012 
06/11/2012 
07/03/2012 
07/05/2012 
07/30/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 120079-EQ Date Docketed: 04/09/2012 Title: Petition for approval of facility charges to interconnection 
customer-owned renewable generation of Tropicana Manufacturing 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official FHing Date : ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to : 
("() " indicates OPR) 

Company , by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK OED ECR GCL PIF 
X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8SO) 413- 6770 

(RAD) SRC 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff W Clemence, P E71is [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Petition FHed 
2. In forma 1 Meeting 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
s. PAA Order 
6. Protest Due 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

Staff Counsel L Harris 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9 . 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Fu71 Commission _lS_ Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - - 35. 
Date fHed with CLK: 04/12/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hearina 0 1cer s ff' () h Pre ear711JL 0 ff' 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case . 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Approved: 
Date : 

Previous Current 

NONE 04/ 09/ 2012 
NONE 04/ 24/ 2012 
NONE 05/ 10/ 2012 
NONE 05/ 22/ 2012 
NONE 06/ 11/ 2012 
NONE 07/ 03/ 2012 
NONE 07/05/ 2012 
NONE 07/30/ 2012 

ADM 

X 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0412012012 at 3:34p.m. 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Balbis · 
Commissioner Brown 
Executive Director 
Public Information Officer 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis 
Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket Number: 120079-EQ --Petition for approval of facility charges to interconnection customer-owned renewable generation of 
Tropicana Manufacturing Company, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 04124/2012 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BV. ADM 

Remarks: Informal Meeting 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-382D 3:30 p.- 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

CCS Form Number: 120079-EQ-00001-001 


